Path:D/Situ da Folder/DFA

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS

I[TANAGAR
No. FOR.30/Cons/2019/3/¥3 ~ RS~ Dated. Itanaoar QC?LL/ ’
3 gar - Aug’2021.
To
Shri W.Longvah, [FS
Inspector General of Forests (C )
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, Guwabhati,
4" Floor, Housefed Building, G.S Road, Rukminigaon,
Guwahati-781022
Sub:-  Proposal for diversion of 130.062 ha forest land for laying of 132 KV T/L from Khupi to Seppa under
Comprehensive Scheme for strengethening of transmission and distribution system by Power Department
in East Kameng District of Arunachal Pradesh.
Ref:-  Your letter No. 3-ANA 011/2021-GHY/842-843 dated 29.07.2021.
Sir,
With reference to above letters on the subject. This is to enclose herewith following information:

1 The corrected shape/KML file of the proposed CA | Corrected shape/KML file of the proposed CA area
area after conducting the site visit by an officer not | identified at Rupa (Birpur) VFR (159.47 ha) and
below the rank of Conservator of Forest | Kassing Putu (Ago) VFR (100.70 ha) along with

J mentioning vegetation data and forest cover | inspection report of CCF, WAC, Banderdewa are
density, or else, an alternate CA site may be | enclosed herewith for youir necessary action (
submitted along with SOI maps, site suitability | Annexure a & b).
certificate, GPS-coordinates, shape file etc.

2 The soft copy of the KML/Shape file of the | The KML/Shape file of proposed area for diversion
proposed area. is enclosed at Annexure-II

It is therefore, requested to kindly issue necessary formal approval for diversion of 130.062 ha forest land
for laying of above transmission line under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act’1980.

Copy to:-

692

Yours faithfully,
i
(R. :

PCCF (A&V) & No ficer (FCA)

1. The Chief Conservator of Forests, WAC, Banderdewa for information
2. The Chief Engineer (T&P) & Chairman, Spiu CSS T&Ds, Vidyut Bhawan, Itanagar for

information and necessary action.

3. The Executive Director, Power Grid Corporation Ltd., Itanagar for information and

necessary action.

4. The Executive Engineer, Transmission Division No.-1, Power Deptt., Dirang

for information and necessary action.

it

R
Hngh),
PCCF (A&V) & Nodal Officer (FCA)




